

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

23 MAY -5 PM 5:16

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGALITY

DRAFT

CITY ATTORNEY

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NO. _____ C.M.S.

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF ALAN S. YEE TO THE BOARD OF PORT COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, Section 601 of the City Charter provides that members of City boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the affirmative vote of five members of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 701 of the City Charter, as amended by Stats., November 1988 creates the Board of Port Commissioners to set policy for and govern the activities of the Port of Oakland, appointing its own Executive Director and approving its own budget and promoting and insuring the comprehensive and adequate development of the Port of Oakland through continuity of control, management and operation; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Port Commissioners consists of seven (7) members serving 4-year terms, who are nominated by the Mayor and appointed by Council, and who must be residents of the city of Oakland, having resided in Oakland for one year prior to appointment; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Mayor Jean Quan has nominated Alan S. Yee to serve a four year term subject to confirmation by the City Council; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that pursuant to City Charter section 601, the City Council hereby confirms the Mayor's appointment of Alan S. Yee to a four-year term beginning July 11, 2010 and ending July 10, 2014, filling the seat previously held by Kenneth Katzoff.

**IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:**

**AYES – BRUNNER, KERNIGHAN, NADEL, SCHAAF, DE LA FUENTE, BROOKS, KAPLAN
AND PRESIDENT REID**

NOES –

ABSTENTIONS-

ABSENT-

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS

City Clerk and Clerk of the Oakland City Council

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND

2011 MAY -5 PM 5:04

Letter of Nomination

May 2, 2011

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear President Reid and members of the City Council:

Pursuant to City Charter section 601, the Mayor, hereby appoints the following person as a member of the following Board or Commission, subject to the City Council's confirmation:

BOARD OF PORT COMMISSIONERS

Alan S. Yee Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning July 11, 2010 and ending July 10, 2014 filling the seat previously held by Kenneth Katzoff.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jean Quan
Mayor

2011 MAY -5 PM 5:16

Alan S. Yee

Curriculum Vitae

Professional Experience

Practice as a litigator for over 31 years, including commercial litigation involving trade and international commerce

Law firm of Siegel & Yee (Partner)
1994-present

Law Offices of Alan S. Yee
1989-1993

Law firm of Siegel, Friedman & Yee (Partner)
1981-88

Asian Law Alliance
1978-79

Member: State of California Bar Association, Alameda County Bar Association,
San Francisco County Bar Association

Education

Boalt Hall School of Law
University of California, Berkeley
Juris Doctorate, 1978

Princeton University
Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics, 1974

Public Service-Civic Activities

Citizen-Police Review Commission, City of Oakland (1996-2000)
(Chair '97-'00)

Peralta Community College District Board of Trustees (1991-1995)
(President '94-'95)

Non-Profit organizations Volunteer Work (partial list)

East Bay Chapter of the Organization of Chinese Americans
Oakland Asian Cultural Center
Oakland Chinatown Chamber of Commerce
Oakland Chinatown Lion's Foundation